
 
 

 
200-5162 Duke Street, Halifax NS  B3J 1N7 
tel 902.407.3871 / fax 902.706.4058 
nasha@nmbarristers.com     

 

Hon Justice Darlene Jamieson 
Supreme Court of Nova Scotia 
The Law Courts 
1815 Upper Water Street 
Halifax, NS  B3J 1S7 

June 19, 2024 
VIA FAX AND EMAIL 
 
Dear Justice Jamieson: 
 
Re: The Receivership of Sustainable Group – Hfx No. 531915 
 
On behalf of Jeremy Lee, we write to advise the Court that the Receiver’s Supplemental Second 
Report accurately describes the resolution of the confidentiality issues raised by our client at the last 
motion date, and that Mr. Lee is in support of the Receiver’s motion seeking an order for 
confidentiality over its Report and its Appendices. At this stage, Mr. Lee has no unresolved concerns 
about the Court’s approval of the SISP as proposed by the Receiver. 
 
In light of the foregoing, counsel does not intend to appear at the motion tomorrow on behalf of Mr. 
Lee. However, if the Court would prefer to have us present to answer any further questions, we would 
be happy to attend. 
 
Yours truly, 
NIJHAWAN MCMILLAN & CONLON BARRISTERS 
 

 
 
Nasha Nijhawan      Sheree L. Conlon, KC 
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